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PROFESSOR SIR ROBERT SHIELDS' CLINIC: 24.11.93 

25th November, 1993, 

Dr. C.M. Hay, 
Consultant Haematologist, 
Duncan Building, 
R.L.U.H. 

Dear Dr. Hay, 

Re s Mr • Wi...... aao-.. Filar.--mtxu : dob GRO_ C i,q g 
GRO_C-.................i Liverpool L! 

Thank you for your letter concerning this man. He has an easilyreducibl e_he  a-de-fio-a- -recurre e...- a e-_..internal= rin _g`" The'r'e' 
is little ri"sk'of" strangulation. However, the present truss does not control the hernia adequately. 

I am most reluctant in view of his attendant conditions to advise operation. He himself, agrees with this view and we both woul
d prefer to try another form of truss. I am arranging for this to be done and we will see how he gets on. 

Yours sincerely, 

PROFESSOR SIR ROBERT SHIELDS, 
PROFESSOR OF SURGERY. 
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